
From: Irene Linklater
To: Heather Baillie
Subject: RE: All Staff Training Child Care Request
Date: October 17, 2023 2:35:08 PM

Aniin Heather
 
Yes NAN LEGAL will provide Child Care Expenses for Employee based on the information provided
with Grandchildren being under her care while Children’s mother is in hospital medical treatment.
 
Miigwetch
Irene
 

From: Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:14 PM
To: Irene Linklater <Ilinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: FW: All Staff Training Child Care Request
 
Hi Irene,
Please see email below from Roberta Wesley.  Please let me know if childcare expenses can be
authorized.  Roberta is currently caring for her grandchildren while the youngest grandchild is in
Ottawa with parent for chemo treatments.
 
Heather Baillie, Legal Aid Coordinator 
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Chapples Building
314 – 101 Syndicate Ave
Thunder Bay, ON
P7C 3V4
Office: (807) 622-1413
Cell: (807) 627-0862
Fax: (807) 344-6904
Toll Free: 1-800-465-5581
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be legally
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is
addressed.  Any disclosure, review, copying, other distribution of the contents of this communication or taking any action on
its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.  Thank you.
Ce message électronique, y compris les documents annexés, contient des renseignements confidentiels susceptibles d’être
protégés par la loi et soustraits à la divulgation, conformément à la législation. Il concerne exclusivement le(s) destinataire(s)
désigné(s). Il est formellement interdit de le copier, de le distribuer, de l’étudier, d’en révéler le contenu ou d’agir en se
fondant sur le contenu, à moins d’en être le destinataire désigné. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en
informer immédiatement en répondant par courriel à l’expéditeur et l’effacer de manière permanente.  Merci
 

From: Roberta Wesley <rwesley@nanlegal.on.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:05 PM
To: Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: All Staff Training Child Care Request
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Good Morning
Prior to filling out this arrangement form. I am going to need Childcare for my 2 Grandsons whom
are in my Care at the present time. I am Babysitting while my daughter is in Ottawa with her baby.
 
If I am too come there for All staff I will need the above $70 x 5 = $375.00
This is only temporary as my Grandson is in Ottawa .
Please advise Thanks RW


